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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:52 PM

To: ‘Cassandra Toppino'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change: Veterans General Contracting Services LLC

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob _
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Custcmer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

bOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
emall=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: Cassandra Toppino [mailto:vgcs@mail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:42 PM

To: corphelp .
Subject: Address Change: Veterans General Contracting Services LLC

Veterans General Contracting Services LLC MM 8.5 US ﬁwy 1, Rockland Key, Key West, FL
33040 P.O Box 4312 Key West F1 33041-4312

We now have a street address for our business instead of a highway # We are still in the
same place just the address is changed to a actual street name.

Veterans General Contracting Services LLC Formed in Delaware: State File # 46705-18
Formation March 30, 2009 '

Veterans General Contracting Services LLC Florida Document. # M09000001451 Filing
Registration: April 16, 2009

The new address is:

124 Toppino Industrial Dr
Rockland Key,

Key West, FL 33040

Our PO BOX has changed to
PO Box 5903
Key West, FL 33045-5503

Managing Agent
Casgandra Toppino
305-542-3025

Our Email is VGCS@mail.com
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